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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 4:37 PM
To: 'Salgado, Debbie'
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondences for RO2908 - Livermore Question

Debbie, 
 
All reports are available on line at the Alameda County Environmental Health website at the link shown at the bottom 
and GeoTracker. 
 
I cannot give an estimate as to when a case will close as closure is dependent upon cleanup results achieved and 
monitoring data.  You may wish to discuss scheduled activities with Chevron.  It may be possible to move forward with a 
project prior to closure depending upon the location relative to site contamination.  In such cases, the responsible 
parties can put together a plan for development prior to closure. 
 
We expect to have a response to the human health risk assessment within the next 30 days. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 
Online case files are available for review at the following website:   http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the 
intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended 
recipient is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any 
copies of this email and any attachments thereto. 
 

From: Salgado, Debbie [mailto:desalgado@cityoflivermore.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 1:12 PM 
To: Salgado, Debbie; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondences for RO2908 - Livermore Question 
 
Jerry, 
 
Just realized that we do not have a copy of the Well Installation Report dated May 8 that you referenced in 
your August 6 letter.  Please provide Livermore with a copy of this report.  Hopefully you have a pdf of the 
report and appendices that you can e-mail to me. 
 
Thanks Again, 
 
Debbie 
 

From: Salgado, Debbie  
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 10:51 AM 
To: 'Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health' 
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondences for RO2908 - Livermore Question 
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Jerry, 
 
I have more questions concerning this site.   
 
Do you have an estimate of when ACEH will complete the evaluation of the June 21 Human and Health Risk 
Assessment for Lead report?  When can we expect a copy of the evaulation? 
 
The August 6th letter to Chevron mentioned that three more ground water monitoring reports are due to ACEH. 
The third being due in April on 2013.  Can we expect the case to be closed after this date or will more 
monitoring be required? 
 
The reason I am asking is because we would like to construct a public monument of some sorts on the site.  
Do we have to wait until the site is cleared or can we proceed with construction if we restrict the depth of 
improvements? 
 
Sorry for the questions but I am new to all this and I am trying to understand what can and cannot be done at 
the site. 
 
Thank You, 
 
Debbie 
 
 
Debbie Salgado, P.E. 
Associate Civil Engineer 
Engineering Division 
Community Development Department 
City of Livermore 
(925) 960-4558 
www.cityoflivermore.net 

 
 
       

From: Salgado, Debbie  
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 9:30 AM 
To: 'Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health' 
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondences for RO2908 - Livermore Question 
 
Jerry, 
 
Thank you for your quick response.  Please keep Eric Uranga as the main point of contact for the City of 
Livermore.  All correspondence will eventually filter down to me for technical review. 
 
Thanks  Again 
 
Debbie   
 
 

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 7:43 AM 
To: Salgado, Debbie 
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondences for RO2908 - Livermore Question 
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Alameda County Environmental Health has not issued a directive letter or evaluation of the June 21, 2012 Report.  The 
August 6, 2012 letter was directed to both responsible parties for the site, Chevron and the City of Livermore.  Do you 
want to be the case contact for future correspondence? 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 
 

From: Salgado, Debbie [mailto:desalgado@cityoflivermore.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 5:38 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: ACEH Correspondences for RO2908 - Livermore Question 
 
Jerry Wickham, 
 
I have recently been assigned to be the Engineer for Brownfield sites here in the City of Livermore. Eric 
Uranga forwarded your memo to me concerning the site at Mills Square Park located at 2259 First Street. 
 
On your letter to Chevron dated August 6, 2012, I noticed that ACEH had yet not completed the evaluation of 
the Human and Health Risk Assessment for Lead dated June 21, 2012.  Has this evaluation now been 
completed by your office? If so, may we have a copy of your comment letter?    
 
Thank You 
 
 
Debbie Salgado, P.E. 
Associate Civil Engineer 
Engineering Division 
Community Development Department 
City of Livermore 
(925) 960-4558 
www.cityoflivermore.net 

 
 
 
 
 

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 9:00 AM 
To: CMACLEOD@CHEVRON.COM; Uranga, Eric 
Cc: Winey, Colleen, Zone 7; Stefani, Danielle; ERICF@CHEVRON.COM; Rigter, John; BWILKEN@CRAWORLD.COM; Hariu, 
Tina; Drogos, Donna,Env. Health; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: ACEH Correspondences for RO2908 
 
Dear Interested Parties,  
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Attached are Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondences for your case, RO0002908. 
 
Please add our e‐mail address to your address book to prevent future e‐mails from being filtered as spam. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
ACEH 
 
 
*** The City of Livermore's anti-virus application (eSafe)  scanned this email for  
malicious content *** 
*** IMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders  *** 
 
*** The City of Livermore's anti-virus application (eSafe) scanned this email for  
malicious content *** 
*** IMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders  *** 


